
ORIGINAL 

NOLOGIES 

October 1, 2003 

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No.030658-TX 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

COMMiSSlOH 
CLERK 

Heritage Technologies, Ltd. Currently holcls two telephone certificates in Florida: 

Competitive Local Exchange Carrier - TX605 
lnterexchange Company - TJ569 

Heritage has ceased all operations and desires to voluntarily cancel and surrender both 
of these authorizations. Current Regulatory Assessment Fee Returns have been filed 
and all Regulatory Assessment fees have been paid. 

Thanks you for your assistance in this matter. 

Si nce re I y , 

& . F. Taylor 
President 

201 5 Widdicomb Court 
1158 



Ruth Nettles 

To: 
Subject: 

Paula Mer 
RE: Heritae Technologies 

Thank you. 

_ _ _ _ -  Oriqinal Messacre----- 
From: Paila Isler 
Sent: Mondav. October 06, 2003 11:55 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: Heritae Technologies 

Yes, it could have been. In fact, I reread the company's e-mail to me and it stated that 
payment was mailed under separate cover, so hopefully that is what they did. I'll give it 
a couple of days, then check with Fiscal. Thanks Ruth! 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Mondav, October 06, 2003 11:34 AM 
TO: Paula Iiier 
Subject: RE: Heritae Technologies 

Not, that I can see in the letter, but do you think it may have been forwarded to Fiscal? 

-____ Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2003 11:33 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: Heritae Technologies 

Yes, it needs to be documented in Docket 030658-TX. The company had told me that it was 
going to pay the 2002 and 2003 RAFs for both certificates. Was payment not included? 

_ _ _ _ _  Oriqinal Message----- 
From: Rufh Nettles ~ 

Sent: Mondav. October 06, 2003 10:58 AM 
TO: Paula rsier 
Subject: Heritae Technologies 

Good morning. I have a letter from company, it references Docket 030658, which is where I 
will place this letter, unless you let me know otherwise; in the letter they are 
requesting voluntary cancellation and surrender of both of [TX0605 and TJ5691 
authorizations; they state, current RAFs have been filed and all RAFs have been paid. 
Please let me know what you'd like to do with letter. Thanks. 
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